Cooper Jones Active Transportation Safety Council September 11, 2024 9 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Virtual/Hybrid Meeting Tacoma Arts Community Center 1102 S. 11th St. Tacoma, WA 98405

Located on the first floor
On the corner of MLK and S. 11th Street.
Free street parking

Purpose: The purpose of this meeting of the ATSC is to build community among the members, review current work and engage in strategic planning for 2025.

Outcomes:

- Approval of July ATSC minutes
- Identification of FCR topics for 2025
- Identification of success measures
- Identification of 2025 statewide survey questions

Agenda:

9:00 - 9:10	Welcome to Tacoma CM Kristina Walker
	Council Member Kristina Walker was elected to the Tacoma City Council in 2019 and served as Deputy Mayor in 2023. From 2011 to 2020, she served as Executive Director of Downtown On the Go. A proud graduate of Pacific Lutheran University and American Leadership Forum Tacoma/Pierce County, Council Member Walker chairs the Council's Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability Committee and serves on the Community Vitality and Safety Committee. She also serves as the Chair of Pierce Transit Commission and as a member of the Sound Transit Board of Directors.
	Council Member Walker is passionate about creating opportunities for all residents of Tacoma by addressing equity gaps and disparities that exist for people of color and vulnerable communities, empowering Tacoma's youth, expanding economic opportunity, improving multimodal transportation, and protecting access to green-spaces.
9:10 - 9:15	Welcome Jessie Knudsen, WTSC Program Director
	Purpose of ATSC
	Affirm quorum - Pat

	Approve July 2024 minutes – Jessie
9:15 – 9:45	Intros - Getting to know us and our SME
9:45 – 10:45	 Fatality Case Review - Christina Fremont What is a FCR? (20) Fatality Review - Bicycles Summary of the observations from 2024 FCR
10:45 – 11:00	Break
11:00 – 11:30	Annual Report Draft for discussion/review
11:30 – 11:45	Statewide survey questions — Jessie Knudsen
11:45 – 12:45	 Working Lunch: Measuring ATSC Success How do we characterize when ATSC is doing good work?
12:45 – 1:45	Discussion: Topics we want to dig into in 2025 Consider ways to combine/integrate: 1. FCR areas of focus 2. VRU Assessment WSDOT 3. Target Zero areas of emphasis 4. Emerging Legislative priorities - Alex Outcome #1: Identify topics for FCR for 2025 (3) Outcome #2: Identify other topics for 2025 that integrate the above
1:45 – 2:00	ClosingAnnouncements – go to the Summit!

Invited Committee Members: Alex Alston, WA Bikes; Shelly Baldwin, Washington Traffic Safety Commission; Max Cantu, Snohomish County Medical Examiner's Office; Barb Chamberlain, Active Transportation Division-WSDOT; Charlotte Claybrooke, Active Transportation-WSDOT; Chris Comeau, TranspoGroup, Inc.; Jennifer Dieguez, WA Dept of Health; Eric Edwards, Richland Police; Sgt. Teresa Fuller, Spokane Police Department; Tony Gomez, King County; David Jones; Venu Nemani, SDOT; Jon Pascal, Kirkland City Council; Weston Perkins-Clark, EMT/Safe Kids Coordinator Clark and Cowlitz Counties; Dr. Amy Person, WA Dept of Health; Bob Scarfo, Land & Life; Portia Shields, Yakama Nation; Harold Taniguchi, Commission on Asian Pacific American Affairs; Kerri Wilson, Intercity Transit

ATSC Program Manager: Jessie Knudsen

Facilitator: Patricia Hughes, Trillium Leadership Consulting